Wildflower Ladies Golf Association Minutes November 7, 2017 Sunflower Room, Wildflower CC

- 1. Meeting called to order at 6:02 by President Childress.
- 2. Motion to approve October minutes was made by Jacque Watson. Motion was seconded and approved.
- 3. Treasurer's Report: Linda Crelin November 2017 Balance: \$4,574.72.
 - Putt Money (96.47) will be rolled into general fund. Revised ending balance is \$4,671.19.
- 4. Play Day: Becky Lucas and Jacque Watson
 - Last 2017 Official Play Days end November 9 & 11.
 - Play Day Year End Party will be at Sharon Powell's on 11 Nov 2017 at 2:00. Sharon's address is: 1600 N. Wheat Rd, Belton.
 - This year's last Play Day game will be Team Play (Thursday and Saturday). Scoring will be Best 2 balls of the team. Players will receive Participation points only.
- 5. Ringer: Anne Wainwright No report.
- 6. Hospitality: Sharon Powell
 - Will send a card to Vicky Harris
 - Jim Armstrong was in a car accident and is ok.
 - Jacque Watson suggested helping Marie Pina's family in Puerto Rico. D cell batteries are needed. President Childress will talk to Marie about how we can help.

7. Old Business:

- Boo Bash October 28 Excellent tournament. Everyone had a great time. The organizers received lots of good feedback from both guests and participants. There were 44 players which is the largest turn out for the annual Boo Bash.
- Club Championship The winners are:
 - o Darla Kirby and Alka Rishi tied for 2nd
 - o Becky Lucas Low Net
 - o Donna Childress Low Gross Congratulations to the 2017 Champion!

8. New Business:

- End of Play Day year party 2:00 PM Saturday, 11/11/17
 - o Sharon Powell's house 1600 N. Wheat Rd, Belton
 - o Sharon will provide sandwiches/wraps.
 - o Everyone bring a dish

- o BYOB
- o Bring some dollars for a game. Hope to have a fun outdoor game.
- Slate of Officers for 2018:
 - o President Paula Wilson
 - o Vice President Sharon Powell
 - o Treasurer Donna Childress
 - o Secretary Judy Picot
- Committee Chairs for 2018:
 - o Hospitality Joan Ray
 - o Play Day Donna Moore
 - o Ringer Book Anne Wainwright
 - o Publicity -
 - o Away Golf –
- Wine Tour Golf November 18, 2017
- Christmas Party December 5, 2017 at the club.
 - o President Childress will talk to Chef Vic to come up with dinner selections.
 - o Party attendees will receive 2 drink tickets.
 - o Members will pay for their own dinner this year.
 - o Watch your emails for further Christmas Party information.
 - o If possible, please bring a small toy to help refill the closet for the Scott White Abused Children's program.

9. Celebrations:

- Tony and Donna Childress celebrated their 43rd anniversary.
- Joan Ray is looking forward to her great grandchild reveal this week.

10. Other Business:

- Next Meeting December 5, 2017
- There will be a brief LGA meeting before the Christmas Party.
- The 2018 slate of officers will be introduced.
- Email to follow with party details.
- Meeting Adjourned at 6:54.
- Respectfully submitted, Mary Tyson, Secretary.